
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 5:22 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: FW: contact for Harvey Hollins' office

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 4:52 PM
To: 'Fonger, Ronald'
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: contact for Harvey Hollins' office

Hi Ron,

Director Hollins and Pastor Harris did speak yesterday, and they continue to engage in discussions about the Flint water issue. Everyone wants Flint residents to have clean, safe water. All parties to the discussions are gathering information about a variety of available options. There have been passionate and productive talks, and they will continue.

Dave

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: contact for Harvey Hollins' office

Ok thanks dave

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: RE: contact for Harvey Hollins' office

Hi Ron,

Sorry for the delay, will have something for you shortly.

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: contact for Harvey Hollins' office

Dave:

I just spoke to Pastor Alfred Harris with Concerned Pastors for Social Action.

He talked about a conference call yesterday with Harvey Hollins, and said Hollins has asked the cities of Flint and Detroit for information about the cost of supplying water to Flint.

I tried to reach Brad Wurfel as a starting point on this but I'm not having any luck. Who should I be talking to at the state for information on this?

Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502